
Digital Upskilling Initiative Request for Proposals  

Questions received from potential responders by the 5:00 p.m., November 16th deadline specified in 

the RFP and answers by digital upskilling staff  

Q1: The RFP mentions that the goal is to train 50-100 individuals and place them in jobs related to their 

earned credentials.  Should we assume that more than 100 individuals will be served through this 

program with the goal of placing 50-100 individuals into jobs?  Or, that only 50-100 individuals would be 

served/benefit from these new short-term programs? 

A1: We hope that more than 100 are served.  We want to be sure that at least 100 people complete the 

program during the timeline of the program (through December 2024) and are placed in jobs in order to 

meet our goal. The total number enrolled will depend on the attrition rates of the organizations 

selected.  

Q2: The RFP mentions that applicants should have a plan to provide paid, work-based learning 

opportunities for Ventura County participants.  If we can’t provide paid, work-based learning 

opportunities (since we can't be the employer of record), are there other organizations that EDC would 

recommend join this program that could provide something like stipends?  Or does our application need 

to identify another partner that is committed to paying participants during the work-based learning 

opportunities?   

A2: We are looking for an organization that can run a program end-to-end from recruitment to 

placement or continued employment in an apprenticeship model. This may include paid work 

experience during the training, partnering with a partner organization or an employer who will pay 

participants or another strategy that proposers identify in the proposal.  

Q3: The RFP says that we need a plan to connect program completers to Ventura County employers and 

paid jobs.  We can connect program completers to paid digital job opportunities.  Does our application 

need to identify a local partner that is going to connect program completers to Ventura County 

employers or is EDC already mobilizing employers for this program? 

A3: The EDC does plan to recruit employers to support this initiative, however, we are hoping to partner 

with an organization that already has partnerships established with Ventura County employers and/or 

has the capacity to establish partnerships in order to ensure that at least 100 participants are placed in 

employment. All the placement employers do not have to be in Ventura County but there must be an 

effort to support local employers. 

Q4: Within the section of planning to provide paid, work-based learning opportunities, does placing 

graduates within full time roles count towards this metric, or is the intent to be designated internships 

for the participants? 

A4: Our hope is that participants are paid while they are in the training program. There are multiple 

models proposers could consider to achieve this including: internships; upskilling existing employees 

who already have a paycheck; apprenticeships; stipends; etc.  

Q5: With regards to the criteria for connecting participants with Ventura County employers, does the 

partnership feel strongly about only connecting participants with employers in Ventura County or are 

remote and out of county placements an option? 



A5: The digital upskilling initiative is designed to upskill Ventura County residents for positions with 

Ventura County employers. We would prefer people to be placed in jobs with employers in Ventura 

County, which is why we are asking for labor market information showing there is demand for the 

positions people are being trained for. However, if people end up working remotely in Ventura County 

for employers outside the county, that is also allowable as more and more jobs are remote. Proposers 

must communicate how they will build relationships with local employers but do not need all 

placements to be with Ventura employers.  What we do not want is to train people for jobs in another 

state or even another county that may cause them to leave Ventura County or stop contributing to the 

local economy.       

Q6: Would you all accept proposals that partially address the performance work statement if an 

organization can't run a program end-to-end by itself?   

A6: We will accept and review such a proposal, however, it is unlikely that a proposal that doesn’t 

include end-to-end services would be competitive given the scoring rubric. 

Q7: Does placement into jobs include digital jobs or does placement have to be only with Ventura 

County companies? 

A7: See A5 above. 

Q8: How would the award be allocated?  Paid upfront?  In installments? 

A8: We will likely pay some portion of the funding upfront with the remaining money being paid 

throughout the term of the contract as milestones are met.  

 

 

 


